
   

 

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B, Des Moines WA  98198 (Physical Location) 
22722 19th Avenue South, Des Moines, WA 98198 (Mailing Address) 

To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs 
 

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  The District’s regular meetings are being held remotely due to COVID-19. See the information above to join a 
meeting.  If you have any questions, please contact Linda Ray, District Clerk, 206.429.3852. 

  Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
22015 Marine View Drive South 

 
January 5, 2021 

7:00 p.m.  
Retreat Meeting (Remote) 

AGENDA 
 

Due to COVID-19 all district meetings are held remotely.   If you wish to listen in, please do so at 1 866-899-4679 
access code 545-596-613.  Public comment can be made by email to info@mtrainierpool.com.   See stipulations 
below. For more information email Linda Ray at linda.ray@desmoinespool.org or call us at (206) 429-3852. 

7:00 1. CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL 

7:03 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

7:06 3. ADOPTION/MODIFICATIONS OF AGENDA  

7:09 4. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

7:12 5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please Limit to Three [3] Minutes)  
Remote Meeting: If you wish to make public comment, please submit in writing via email to
info@mtrainierpool.com by Noon on Tuesday, January 5th. Please include your name, address and contact 
phone number. All timely submitted public comments will be read at the meeting subject to the time limit. 
Any public comments received after noon, will be read at the following regular  meeting. 

 
 6. BUSINESS 

7:20  a.  Board of Commissioners Elections  
  - President and Clerk of the Board 

7:35  b.  Board Committees  
7:40  c.  OPMA/PRA Training 
7:45  d.  2021 Meeting Schedule 
7:50  e.  Highline School District Lease 

8:05              f.   Engineer of Record 

8:10  g.  Management Analysis 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 January 19, 2020, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., District Office  

ADJOURNMENT  

 



 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:   6a    Assigned to: President Young   Meeting Date:  January 5, 2021 
 
Under:                     Business                                     Attachment:     No   
 

Subject: Board of Commission Elections 
 
Background/Summary:  
Per RCW 35.61.120(1) and District Policy and Procedure 220-3.1.5, the Des Moines Pool 
Metropolitan Park District (District) will hold elections for its Board President and Clerk of the 
Board for 2021.  
 
The President of the Board will preside at each Board Meeting and ensure the meeting is 
conducted in accordance to the published agenda. The President may sign on behalf of the 
Board any contract, resolutions and other instruments that were approved by the Board. In the 
President’s absence, the Clerk of the Board will preside at the Board Meeting.  
 
The Clerk of the Board will preside at Board Meetings in the President’s absence, approve 
vouchers for payment, and oversee compliance with public records disclosures.  
 
For more information on the Board President and Clerk of the Board visit Policy 101 Bylaws on 
the Governance Page of Mount Rainier Pool’s website or clicking the link below. 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
 

Proposed Motion: Vote, but no motions until official passage at January 19, 2021 regular 
monthly board meeting. 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes  X       No ___ ____ Date:      N/A      
 
Three Touch Rule:          N/A            Committee Review 
    ____01/05/21_ _____ First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          ____01/19/21______ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:      Adopted         Rejected          Postponed 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes  ___No ___ x ____ Report back date: ___________  
 
Notes: 
Link to District Bylaws: https://mtrainierpool.com/wp-content/uploads/Final-ByLaws-
10182016.pdf 
 
 
 



 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:  6b__     Assigned to: President Young _  Meeting Date:  January 5, 2021 
 
Under:      Business                                       Attachment:     No   
 

Subject: Committees 
 
Background/Summary:  
Each year, the board elects commissioners to committees to help with oversight of specialty 
areas in which they have expertise or have interest in. 
 
Currently, there are three committees: Capital and Contracts, Finance and Public Outreach. 
 
The District board will have discussion on committees and board members will volunteer for 
their desired committees.  
 
The board will vote to finalize the committees at the regular monthly public meeting on Tuesday, 
January 19 at 7:00pm. 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
 

Proposed Motion: Discussion only. No motions until January 19, 2020 board meeting. 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes _____       No___X ____ Date:      N/A      
 
Three Touch Rule:                         _____     Committee Review 
    ___1/5/21_ _____ First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          ___1/19/21_______ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:      Adopted         Rejected          Postponed 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes  ___No ___ x ____ Report back date: ___________  
 
Notes:  
No attachments. 
 
 
 



 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #: 6c  Assigned to: District GM  Meeting Date: 01/05/2021 

 
Under: Business  Attachment:             No 

 
Subject: OPMA/PRA Training 

 
 
Background/Summary:  
It has been a couple of years since Brian Snure led the board through an OPMA/PRA Training, 
It would include board fiduciary duties and roles and responsibilities. 
 
Brian offers this training for government organizations representing fire districts, water districts 
and other special purpose districts.  
 
I would suggest that we schedule this for board and the District GM to keep up with changes 
and ensure best practices. 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 

 
 
Proposed Motion: N/A 
 
Reviewed by Legal Counsel:  Yes   No X  Date:  

 
Two Touch Rule:  N/A Committee Review 

  01/05/21  First Board Meeting (Informational) 
  N/A Second Board Meeting (Action) 

 
Action Taken:  Adopted   Rejected   Postponed  

 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes   No   Reporting Back Date:  

 
 
Notes:  
No attachments. 
 
 



 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #: 6d  Assigned to: District GM  Meeting Date: 01/05/2021 

 
Under: Business  Attachment:             Yes 

 
Subject: 2021 Meeting Schedule 

 
 
Background/Summary:  
The board will discuss the meeting calendar for 2021 board meetings and retreats. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 

 
 
Proposed Motion: N/A 
 
Reviewed by Legal Counsel:  Yes   No X  Date:  

 
Two Touch Rule:  N/A Committee Review 

     01/05/21  First Board Meeting (Informational) 
  N/A Second Board Meeting (Action) 

 
Action Taken:  Adopted   Rejected   Postponed  

 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes   No   Reporting Back Date:  

 
 
Notes:  
Attachment: 2021 Proposed Meeting Calendars 
 
 



Updated:  01/03/2021    1 

2021 BUSINESS CALENDAR 
DES MOINES POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS – THIRD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH @ 7:00PM 

 
January 5 7:00pm Board Retreat (Special Meeting) 

 Board officers 
 Committee Review 

 19 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Resolution President and Clerk of Board 
 Resolution Signature Authority  

February 16 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Policy and Procedural Review (I) 
 MRP 2020 4th Quarter Report 

March 16 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 

April TBD TBD Board Retreat (Special Meeting) 

 20 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 2020 Financial Report to State (I) 

May 18 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 2019 Financial Report to State (A) 
 WCIA Contract Review/Audit-OSHA Check (I) 
 MRP 2021 1st Quarter Report  

June 15 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 WCIA Contract Review/Audit-OSHA Check (A) 

July TBD TBD Board Retreat (Special Meeting) 
 Budget 

 20 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Start of Budget Process/Hand Out Workbooks (I) 

August 17 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 MRP 2021 2nd Quarter Report 

September 21 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Estimate 2021 Levy Worksheet 
 5-Year Capital and Equipment Replacement (I) 
 1st draft of 2022 budget & 2022 levy revenue 

October TBD TBD Board Retreat (Special Meeting) 
 Determine Subsidy Levels 
 Finalize 2022 budget & levy requests; draft forms 
 Other Budget Work Items 

 19 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Preview Preliminary Budget (I) 
 5-Year Budget and Levy Certification Estimate 

November** 16 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Adopt 2022 Budget (A)L 
 Levy Certification (A) 
 MRP 2021 3rd Quarter Report 



   -2- 

Updated:  1/3/2021    2 

December** 21 7:00pm Regular Board Meeting 
 Proposed 2022 Work Calendar (I) 
 Report Card Worksheet for 2021 Goals  
 Both will be handled at 2022’s First Retreat. 

 
Notes:  
All decisions made by District will be three-touch rule: 

1. (I) Informational: Information will be given to Board of Commissioners to develop viewpoints and questions. All 
questions will be referred to Committees. 

2. Committees will help District Staff process information and help develop decisions that will best meet consensus. 
3. (A) Action: The District will take action on items after the first two steps have properly helped vet the decision. In 

case of emergency, the District may elect to process a decision to help safeguard the District and its constituents. 

If there is not a (I) or (A) next to the item, this means that there is no decision to be made, and no action required. These 
items are not subject to the three-touch rule.  
 
Finally, the District Board of Commissioners and Staff will do their best to plan ahead, but items may come up that cannot 
be adequately planned for. The District will take action, and properly try to take these items into account for future 
business calendars. The District will ensure that all notifications meet all legal and best practice requirements. 



1 
 

 
 

2021 Meeting/Report Deadlines 
DES MOINES POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS: Items that Board members want added to the agenda, 
including handouts, must be provided by the due date below. All other items will be added 
under Adoption/Modification of the Agenda. 
 

 
Regular 

Meeting  Date  

Agenda Items for 
Inclusion in Packet          

Date Due 

Agenda Prep 
Meeting  

Agenda Emailed or 
Available for Pickup* 

January 01/19/2021 01/12/2021 01/13/2021 01/15/2021 
February 02/16/2021 02/09/2021 02/10/2021 02/12/2021 
March 03/16/2021 03/09/2021 03/10/2021 03/12/2021 
April 04/20/2021 04/13/2021 04/14/2021 04/15/2021 
May 05/18/2021 05/11/2021 05/12/2021 05/13/2021 
June 06/15/2021 06/08/2021 06/09/2021 06/10/2021 
July 07/20/2021 07/13/2021 07/12/2021 07/13/2021 
August 08/17/2021 08/10/2021 08/09/2021 08/10/2021 
September 09/21/2021 09/07/2021 09/08/2021 09/09/2021 
October 10/19/2021 10/13/2021 10/12/2021 10/13/2021 
November 11/16/2021 11/09/2021 11/10/2021 11/11/2021 
December 12/21/2021 12/14/2021 12/15/2021 12/16/2021 

 
 
BOARD RETREAT MEETINGS: Board Retreats require longer preparation, so deadlines are 
more flexible.  The first quarter is usually planning with most of the second and third 
quarters dedicated to the budget process. 
 

 
Retreat  

Meeting Date  

Agenda Items for 
Inclusion in Packet           

Date Due 

Agenda Prep 
Meeting 

Agenda Emailed or 
Available for Pickup* 

January 
 Officers 
 Committees 

01/05/2021 12/29/2020 12/30/2020 12/31/2020 

April 
 TBD 

TBD    

July 
 Budget 

TBD    

October 
 Budget 
 Levy 

TBD    



2 
 
 
 
QUARTERLY REPORTS: The Aquatics Manager will present the pool’s financials, 
attendance and other pertinent information.  
 

 
Regular   

Meeting Date 

Report Due to 
District GM 

Review 

Agenda Emailed or 
Available for Pickup* 

4th Quarter 2019 
(October-December) 

2/16/2021 2/09/2021 2/12/2021 

1st Quarter 2021 
(Jan – April) 

5/18/2021 5/11/2021 5/12/2021 

2nd Quarter 2021 
(May - July) 

8/17/2021 8/10/2021 8/11/2021 

3rd Quarter 2021 
(August-October) 

11/16/2021 11/09/2021 11/11/2021 

 
 
 



 

Des Moines Pool Métropolitain Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:   6e__     Assigned to:  District GM    Meeting Date:  January 5, 2021 
 
Under:          Business                                      Attachment:      None  _ 
 

Subject: School District Lease 
 
Background/Summary:  
The School District lease requires us to add contract amendments when applicable. This lease 
is set to expire on April 30, 2022. The District is discussing renegotiation of the lease. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: To be determined. 
 

Proposed Motion: No motion necessary. 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes X      No___ ____ Date: _Various______ 
 
Two Touch Rule:          N/A______             Committee Review (WCIA Audit) 
    ____01/05/2021_ _____First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          ____To be determined_ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:      Adopted         Rejected          Postponed 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes  ___No _______ Report back date: ___________  
 
Notes:  
No Attachment.  
 
 



Print 11/17/2020 
 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:  _6f _  Assigned to: District GM    Meeting Date: 01/05/2021 
 
Under: Business              Attachment:     Yes   __X___ No _________ 
 
Subject: Engineer of Record Process 
 
 
Background/Summary:   
At the November 17, 2020 Board Meeting, the Board of Commissioners tasked the District GM 
to develop an RFQ Process to hire an Architect of Record.  
 
The District GM met with legal and it was determined that legally the District can utilize MRSC 
Rosters over RFQ, as the 2015 RFQ to select an architect only produced one applicant. 
 
The District GM is recommending that he work with the Capital and Contracts Committee to 
develop a process to bring back to the entire board at the January 2021 retreat. 
 
Update: At December 15, District GM notified the board of using the MRSC Rosters process. 
The District GM met with the Capital and Contracts Committee over the break and the top four 
firms were selected to approach first. The District will notify firms in early 2021 after the 
holidays. 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A – Many Variables Involved.
 
Proposed Motion: No motion necessary. Informational only. 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes__ X__   No___ ____ Date:_12/02/2020_________      
 
 
Three Touch Rule:       N/A            Committee Review 
    __01/05/21___First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          _  To be determined_____ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:       Adopted______         Rejected_______          Postponed________ 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes X____          No_______ Report back date: N/A 
 
 
Notes:   Attachments: 
               - Engineer of Record – Cover Letter 
               - Engineer of Record – Information Sheet 
               - Engineer of Record – Table (Top 4) 
               - Statement of Qualifications for Top 4 Firms 
 
  



 

 
Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 

 

 

PO Box 98711  22015 Marine View Dr S Des Moines  WA  98198 
 

To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs 

Date 
 
 
Full Name 
Position 
Organization/Agency  
Address 
City, State and Zip 
 
 
 
Dear _______________: 
 
The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is in search of an Engineer of Record 
(EOR) for a period of up to three years. The EOR will perform analysis, project design, 
bidding and project management for repairs, additions and improvements to the Mount 
Rainier Pool. 
  
Your firm was selected from the MRSC Rosters as one of our preferred applicants. 
  
Attached you will find a summary document with more detailed information. 
  
Our goal is to set up a meeting with your firm to discuss this opportunity. Please call or 
email, me to set up an meeting. My contact information is listed below. 
  
We look forward to discussing this great opportunity. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Scott Deschenes 
District General Manager 
 



 

DES MOINES POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 
ENGINEER OF RECORD 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District (District) is a Washington Municipal 
Corporation in the city of Des Moines, Washington. The District manages the Mount Rainier 
Pool, located at 22722 19th Avenue South. The facility was constructed as part of the “Forward 
Thrust” Initiative and the pool was opened in 1975.  
 
Since the District’s formation in 2009, it has worked to deal with the critical repairs of the aging 
facility. The District is looking for an architect of record to help it complete its recent Aquatic 
Feasibility Study, remaining life of the current facility, ADA upgrades and repairs, replacements 
and additions to the current building. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
The District seeks to appoint and “Engineer of Record” for a period of up to three years with 
provisions for renewals for longer terms. The appointee would provide analysis, project design, 
bidding and project management for repairs, additions or improvements to its aquatic facility 
located at 22722 19 Ave S. Competencies sought include a broad range of disciplines. 
 
Examples of desired services include: 

 Remaining Life Analysis of Mount Rainier Pool: Analysis of physical, functional and 
economic life remaining for facility. 

 Recommendations from Aquatic Feasibility Study: The District completed this study with 
Barker Rinker Seacat (BRS) architects in 2018. Give recommendations from this study for 
future action by the board. 

 ADA Upgrades: The pool has ADA items that need to be addressed including curb cuts, 
ramps, counters and other accessibility items. (FIX ME) 

 Capital Planning: The district needs to develop a plan to tackle capital planning including 
equipment at the end of its useful life. 

 Functional upgrades and renovations: The Mount Rainier Pool was opened in 1975. 
Trends in aquatics have made the original design outdated. Make recommendations for 
upgrades and remodeling of existing facility. 

 
MORE INFORMATION 
If you have questions or concerns, please contact Scott Deschenes, District General Manager at 
(206) 429-3852 or email scott.deschenes@desmoinespool.org. 



 

Engineer of Record 
TRACKING TABLE 
January 5, 2021 

 
 
 

Organization Invitation 
Sent 

Response 
Received 

Meeting 
(Interview) 

Committee 
Recommendation 

Board 
Appointment 

ARC Architects 
1101 E. Pike St. 
Seattle, WA 98122 
206.322.3322 
 

     

BCRA Architects 
2106 Pacific Avenue, Suite 300 
Tacoma, WA 98402 
253.627.4367 
 

     

INNOVA Architects Inc. 
950 Pacific Avenue, Suite 450 
Tacoma, WA 98402 
253.572.4903 
 

     

Stemper Architecture Collaborative 
4000 Delridge Way 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206.624.4722 
 

     

 
 
 
 
 













































































































































































Print 11/17/2020 
 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:  6g   Assigned to: District GM    Meeting Date: 01/05/2021 
 
Under: Business              Attachment:     Yes   __X___ No _________ 
 
Subject: Management Analysis 
 
 
Background/Summary:   
The board will meet and discuss the management of the Mount Rainier Pool. 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A – Many Variables Involved.
 
Proposed Motion: No motion necessary. Informational only. 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes__ __   No___ x____ Date:_N/A_________      
 
 
Three Touch Rule:       N/A            Committee Review 
    __01/05/21___First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          _  To be determined_____ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:       Adopted______         Rejected_______          Postponed________ 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes ____          No___X____ Report back date: N/A 
 
 
Notes:   Attachments: 
               - Job Descriptions for all management positions 
     - Pay rates of management staff 
 
  



 

Management Pay Analysis 
DES MOINES POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 

January 5, 2020 Retreat 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Position Status Annual Hourly Exempt/Non-
Exempt 

16% Benefit 

District General Manager 
 

Full Time $90,825 $43.66 Exempt Yes 

Aquatics Manager 
 

Full Time $68,500 $32.93 Exempt Yes 

District Clerk (Asst. to G.M.) 
 

Full Time $27,517 $27.30 Non-Exempt Yes 

Aquatics Coordinator 
 

Full Time $47,386 $24.68 Non-Exempt Yes 

 
 

All pay as of 12/31/2020. 



 

Ex Dir Version 3.1.2013 Page 1 of 4 

 

Job Description Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park 
District 

PO Box 98711 
Des Moines WA 98198 

 
___________________________________________________________ 
 

Job Title:  District General Manager 

Reports to:  Board of Commissioners 

Classification:   Full time regular 

Background: 

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District (The District) was formed in 
December 2009 as a new municipal corporation.  Its purpose is to operate the Mt. 
Rainier Swimming Pool in Des Moines WA It is governed by a five member Board of 
Commissioners who operate the pool and administer the District through a few 
contracted providers. 

Position Summary:  

The District General Manager will be a working management position.  Key 
responsibilities will be to 

 Administer on-going District projects and activities  
 Develop, establish and implement plans, policies and operating procedures for 

The District 
 Establish positive working relationships with the State and with nearby 

agencies, organizations and citizens. 
 Be fully accountable to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
Administration: 

 Develop, advise and facilitate an active planning process including short and 
long term planning  

 Manage The District’s annual calendar including annual updating of The 
District’s Budget and Business Plan  

 Implement and report  monthly on approved District goals 
 Conduct research, find resources, evaluate and provide information to the 

Board of Commissioners and/or staff* in support of The District’s activities 
 Work with The District’s information technology consultant/administrator in 

developing, updating and maintaining The District’s cloud-based business 
systems in achieving The District’s goal of a virtual office 

 Team with the District Clerk to develop and oversee The District system of 
document organization and processes consistent with WA State’s Access to 
Public Records requirements 

 Lead negotiations and manage District’s contracts and agreements including 
leases, contracts, agreements, ILA’s and other legal documents 

 
 Staff refers to individual contractors performing services for The District on a part-time basis. 



 

Ex Dir Version 3.1.2013 Page 2 of 4 

 Develop and implement operational processes/procedures consistent with The 
District’s policies and compliant with fiduciary and regulatory requirements, 
including: 

o WAC 246-260 Water Recreation Facilities 
o RCW 35.61 Metropolitan Park Districts 
o RCW 70.90 Water Recreation Facilities 

 

Budget & Finance: 

 Analyzes and recommends annual levy amount to The Board and completes 
documentation for timely submission to King County Assessor’s Office 

 Develop, recommend to The Board, and monitor annual budget and 
proposals. 

 Develop, document and ensure effective audit processes and trails 
 Review monthly financial statements and report to The Board of 

Commissioners 
 Oversee the payment process of invoices and preparation of monthly payment 

voucher request to King County Finance 
 Review and present information about fiscal impact of decisions proposed by 

The Board 
Work with The District’s financial consultant on annual reports and periodic 
audits by WA State Auditor’s Office 

Project Management Oversight: 

 Ensure The District’s Public Works activities comply with WA State rules and 
regulations 

 Coordinate with pool operator and assess initial assessment of physical plant 
problems as they arise and define scope of work 

 Develop, implement and oversee procurement processes and activities for The 
District, including the provisioning of materials, services, consultants, 
architects & engineers and contractors 

 Monitor public works project progress by working with The District’s 
consulting project manager and reporting monthly to the Board of 
Commissioners as to project status 

 Ensure performance standards with vendors and suppliers are met and verify 
work is properly completed 

 Oversee The District’s asset acquisition, inventory and disposal processes and 
records 

Board Relations: 

 Assist the President of the Board/Clerk of the Board in planning the agenda 
and materials for District meetings 

 Initiate and assist in developing policy recommendations, preparing 
resolutions and setting priorities 

 Facilitate the orientation of new commissioners 
 Work with the President of the Board to ensure effective and efficient board 

committee structure to reach the highest potential as commissioners 

  



 

Ex Dir Version 3.1.2013 Page 3 of 4 

Communications: 

 Serve as a representative, liaison and spokesperson for The District in 
matters involving other governmental entities, associations and community 
concerns 

 Publish periodic communiqués to the community 
 Ensure that The District’s website is current  www.desmoinespool.com   
 Work with the pool operator in the development and execution of promotional 

activities to ensure appropriate level of public awareness of District activities 

 

Qualifications: 

Knowledge 

 Extensive knowledge of Washington state laws, regulations and codes as they 
apply to park districts and swimming pool operation  

 General knowledge of swimming pool systems and operation, such as 
filtration system, chemical controllers and feeders, HVAC, safety systems, 
pumps and electric motors  

 Knowledge of accounting principles and budget preparation for cash-based 
system and Washington state BARS list of accounts  

 Knowledge of methods, procedures and practices of issue analysis and 
evaluation, planning, bidding and construction as applied to swimming pool 
operation and facility maintenance 

 lolk 
 Clearly understands and uses the components of a successful business 

organization  
 

Skills 

 Ability to lead an organization to exceptional performance levels, model 
positive work ethic and to integrate efforts of the entire organization  

 Demonstrated experience in successfully performing management functions: 
planning, leading, organizing, motivating, reviewing and evaluating results 

 Able to identify problems, collect data and analyze situations, identify options, 
make recommendations, implement action plans, monitor progress, measure 
success and continue improvement  

 High level proficiency with Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint 
 Ability to interface with database systems such as accounting, records 

management, and inventory management with Microsoft 365 Business 
Systems Management application 

 Experience with the application, use, development and maintenance of web-
based information  

 Strong written and verbal communication skills. 
 
Attributes 
 

 Works well with people, treating everyone with respect and building trust 
 Takes appropriate initiative 
 Timely follow through on commitments 
 Delivers high quality work performance 



 

Ex Dir Version 3.1.2013 Page 4 of 4 

 Projects and maintains a positive image at all times 
 Works well as a team member/leader in all interactions 
 Provides consistently high quality service 
 Always puts safety first 
 Able to set and achieve goals with a strategy of continuous improvement 
 Maintains focus and achieves results relying on facts and data to support 

recommendations 

Education and Experience: 
 

 A bachelor degree or comparable college coursework  
 A minimum of three years’ experience in leading an organization 
 Or a combination of education, skills and experiences that demonstrate 

competency in fulfilling the job requirements 
 
Other Considerations: 
 

 Must be able to work with little or no direct supervision 
 Able to work occasional evenings (regular meetings are the first Tuesday of 

each month between 5:00 PM and 7:00 PM) 
 Must possess or be able to obtain a Washington state driver’s license and a 

driving record free of moving violations for the past three years 
 Must be able to pass a WSP & FBI background check 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Assistant to District General Manager Version 4.1.2016 

Job Description Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
PO Box 98711 

Des Moines WA 98198 
 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Job Title:    Assistant to the District General Manager 

Reports to:   District General Manager 

Classification:   Part-time of approximately 25-30 hours per week 

Rate:  $18.67-$23.82/Hour (Plus Additional 10% for 
Benefits) 

 

Open Until:  This position will remain open until position is filled. 
First review of applications on August 1, 2016. 

 
Background: 
The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District (The District) was formed in 
December 2009 as a new municipal corporation.  Its purpose is to operate 
the Mt. Rainier Swimming Pool in Des Moines WA.  An independent 
contractor, Aquatic Management Group (AMG), currently carries out day-to-
day operations.  Given the small size of The District, the administrative 
functions are carried out by contracted services including the position of 
Assistant to the District General Manager.  
 
Essential Functions:  
 
Clerical (30%): 
 Post timely meeting notices and meeting agendas per WAC 42.30.060 
 Record and edit the minutes of meetings and distribute to appropriate 

officials or staff members. 
 Maintain and update documents including, but not limited to policy and 

procedures, resolution and proclamations so that they can be executed, 
recorded, archived, or distributed. 

 Record and maintain all vital and fiscal records and accounts. 
 Distribute meeting agendas and/or packets of related information. 
 Plan and direct the maintenance, filing, safekeeping, and computerization 

of all municipal documents.  
 Assist in performance of budgeting duties, such as assisting in budget 

preparation, expenditure review, or budget administration. 
 Perform general office duties, such as taking or transcribing dictation, 

typing or proofreading correspondence, distributing or filing official forms, 
or scheduling appointments.  



 

Page 2 of 4 
Assistant to District General Manager Version 4.1.2016 

 Respond to requests for information from the public, other municipalities, 
state officials, or state and federal legislative offices.  

 Assist Board of Commissioners to ensure they have tools to do their jobs 
including  

 
Administration (50%): 
 Receive and distribute communications including mail, phone messages 

and emails and distribute them to appropriate staff, commissioners and 
contractors. 

 Prepare monthly accounts payable voucher and transmit to King County 
Treasurer 

 Assist District General Manager in performing non-complex data collection 
& research at request by the Board of Commissioners.  

 Serve as liaison between The District, Financial Analyst, Vendors, King 
County Elections Office and King County Finance/Accounts Payable to 
ensure that all parties are receiving information in the manner that best 
helps them perform their tasks to ensure all district financial obligations 
are met in a concise and timely manner. 

 As directed by the District General Manager, document standard work 
processes & maintain organized files for The District. 

 Assist District General Manager in providing official District information to 
the public and other agencies upon request. 

 Under the direction of the Financial Consultant process bi-monthly District 
GM payments and benefit payments, monthly commissioner 
compensation payments and quarterly tax authority payments. 

 Under the direction of the Financial Consultant prepare and transmit 
monthly accounts payable documents to King County Treasury for 
payment 

 Under the direction of the Financial Consultant mail monthly warrants 
from King County to vendors in a timely fashion to ensure payments are 
made on time. 

 Under the direction of the Financial Consultant ensure accurate and 
timely verification by the receiver of goods and/or services received and 
execution of the invoice audit verification and payment process  

 Provide detail to Financial Consultant on monthly expenses as direct by 
the Financial Consultant. 

 Create, maintain, and enter information into databases. 
 Operate office equipment, such as fax machines, copiers, or phone 

systems and arrange for repairs when equipment malfunctions.  
 Other Duties as Assigned.  
 
Public Records (20%): 
 Act as District’s Public Records Officer to meet RCW 42.56.580 
 Process, track and coordinate responses to public records requests to 

ensure timely and permissible responses and the dissemination of records 



 

Page 3 of 4 
Assistant to District General Manager Version 4.1.2016 

consistent with city policies, the state's Public Records Act and other 
applicable regulations; 

 Manage The District’s public records and archives system. 
 Develop and manage the process to respond to the public’s request for 

documents per WA Access to Public Records requirements. 
 Certifies official and legal documents of The District and attests to 

signatures as needed on minutes, payment voucher, resolutions and 
other documents. 

 
Qualifications: 
 
Knowledge of: 
 Advanced skills in word processing, spreadsheet and database 

management and associated software; 
 Legal requirements pertaining to the recording and preservation of all 

municipal actions; 
 The Public Records Act and best practices pertaining to public disclosure 

laws, policies and procedures; 
 State and other regulations relating to the management of public records, 

including retention requirements; 
 Filing methods and systems, indexing and cross-indexing principles and 

techniques; 
 Legal requirements pertaining to the issuance of municipal licenses and 

permits; 
 Generally accepted office procedures and practices; 
 Record keeping and filing systems and practices; and 
 Local government functions and practices. 

 
Ability to: 
 Maintain effective record keeping systems, following established policies 

and procedures; 
 Interpret and apply federal, state and local regulations affecting areas of 

responsibility; 
 Prepare minutes of meetings using word processing equipment; 
 Understand and follow oral and written instructions of a complex nature; 
 Use resourcefulness and tact in public contacts in explaining difficult 

procedures and regulations; 
 Prepare detailed financial and statistical reports; 
 Operate standard office machines such as computers and copy machines; 
 Comprehend organization structure and personnel as relating to City or 

departmental policies or functions; 
 Deal with the public tactfully and courteously in person and on the 

telephone; and 
 Establish and maintain harmonious working relationships with other 

employees and the public. 
 



 

Page 4 of 4 
Assistant to District General Manager Version 4.1.2016 

Education and Experience: 
 
Three years of increasingly responsible records management experience and 
college level course work in business, records management or related field 
required. 
 
Other Considerations: 
 
 Able to work occasional evenings and weekends (regular meetings are the 

first Tuesday of each month starting at 5:00pm and possibly ending as late 
as 9:00 PM) 

 Must possess a Washington state driver’s license and a driving record free 
of moving violations for the past three years 

 Must be able to pass a WSP & FBI background check, and Financial 
Background Check. 

 
To Apply: 
To apply for the position, please complete a Cover Letter with Salary 
Expectations, Resume, Work History and three Professional References by July 
31, 2016.  



Aquatic Manager Version 6.30.2017 Page 1 of 3 

 

Job Description Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
22015 Marine View Drive S 

Des Moines WA 98198 
 

___________________________________________________________ 
 

Job Title: Aquatics Manager 

Reports to:  District General Manager 

Classification:   Exempt, full-time, 40 hours per week 

Compensation:  $60,000 to $65,000 plus 16% for benefits 

Deadline:  Open Until Filled: First Review Deadline of July 19 at 5:00pm PST 

 

Background: 

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District (The District) was formed in 
December 2009 as a new municipal corporation.  Its purpose is to operate the Mt. 
Rainier Swimming Pool in Des Moines WA.  Currently the District is conducting an 
Aquatic Feasibility Study to help determine the future of aquatics in Des Moines.   

After years of operation by an outside contractor, the District is now embarking on 
direct operation of the Mt. Rainier Pool.  The Aquatics Manager position is the lead 
for all day-to-day operational aspects of the Mt. Rainier Pool and will immediately be 
leading the interviewing and selection of staff. 

Position Summary:  

The Aquatics Manager will be a working management position.  Key responsibilities 
will be to 

 Manage and coordinate the recruitment, interviewing, hiring, training, 
certification and performance of aquatic staff including supervising the day-
to-day activities of the staff. 

 Ensure that all appropriate water, environmental, health and safety standards 
are maintained and that the pool is current on all necessary certifications 
required for operation including water chemistry, climate control, cleanliness 
and related maintenance. 

 Oversee aquatic programing  
 Schedule staff and program events 
 

 
Staffing & Training: 
 

 Recruit, interview, select and hire employees.  Monitor performance, oversee 
employee goal setting and conduct employee performance reviews at least 
once a year 



Aquatic Manager Version 6.30.2017 Page 2 of 3 

 Develop, advise and facilitate an active aquatic training and certification 
programs for staff  

 Conduct in-service training sessions for staff and ensure compliance with 
District standards by staff 

 Develop, update and conduct drills on emergency procedures for the pool 
facility 

 Directly manage up to two Assistant Aquatic Manager positions 

Promotion & Marketing: 

 Oversee the design, development, implementation and success 
measurements of a variety of multi-generational aquatics programs, leisure 
activities, wellness programs and special events. 

 Ensure that patrons and others receive excellent customer service 
 Develop promotional and marketing strategies 
 Conduct surveys to determine needs and desires of the public regarding pool 

programs, hours of operation and latest trends 

Financial:  

 Maintain budgetary goals as set by the District  
 Supervise cash processes, prepare daily bank deposits and uphold fiduciary 

functions at the pool facility 
 Ensure the accurate and timely submittal of staff time-cards  
 Utilize the District’s standard procurement and invoicing processes 

Administration: 

 Develop and maintain records of operational facility usage, monitor and 
maintain inventories of pool equipment and supplies 

 Prepare monthly reports for pool usage, program metrics and other reports 
under the direction of the District General Manager 

 Familiar with WAC 246-260 (related to water recreation) and RCW 35.61 
(metropolitan park districts) and RCW 70.90 (water recreation) 

Minimum Qualifications: 

Education and Experience 
 

 A bachelor degree or comparable college coursework in recreation 
 A minimum of three years’ experience in aquatics  
 Or a combination of education, skills and experiences that demonstrate 

competency in fulfilling the job requirements  
 Minimum of one year experience in performing routine pool maintenance and 

standards for maintaining a pool in excellent condition 
 Minimum of one year experience supervising staff 

 
Certifications 

 Current Aquatic Facility Operator (AFO) or Certified Pool Operator (CPO)  
 Current lifeguard and lifeguard instructor certification from American Red 

Cross (or equivalent) 
 Current Water Safety certificate 
 Current CPR for the Professional Rescuer, AED and First Aid certificates  
 Current Water Safety Instructor certificate 



Aquatic Manager Version 6.30.2017 Page 3 of 3 

Knowledge 

 Experience in developing, scheduling and coordinating high-quality aquatic 
programming 

 General knowledge of swimming pool systems and operation, such as 
filtration systems, chemical controllers and feeders, HVAC, safety systems, 
pumps and electric motors or a willingness to learn 

Skills 

 Ability to lead an organization to exceptional performance levels, model 
positive work ethic and to integrate efforts of the entire organization  

 Able to identify problems, collect data and analyze situations, identify options, 
make recommendations, implement action plans, monitor progress, measure 
success and continue improvement  

 Intermediate level proficiency with Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint 
 Strong written and verbal communication skills. 

 
Attributes 
 

 Works well with people, treating everyone with respect and building trust 
 Takes appropriate initiative 
 Timely follow through on commitments 
 Delivers high quality work performance 
 Projects and maintains a positive image at all times 
 Works well as a team member/leader in all interactions 
 Provides consistent high quality service 
 Always puts safety first 
 Able to set and achieve goals with a strategy of continuous improvement 
 Maintains focus and achieves results relying on facts and data to support 

recommendations 

Other Considerations 
 

 Must be able to maintain flexible work hours spread over days and times of 
pool operation 

 Able to work occasional evenings  
 Must possess a Washington state driver’s license and a driving record free of 

moving violations for the past three years 
 Must be able to pass a WSP & FBI background check 

 



Aquatic Coordinator Version 7.10.2017 Page 1 of 3 

 

Job Description Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
22015 Marine View Drive S 

Des Moines WA 98198 
 

___________________________________________________________ 
 

Job Title: Aquatics Coordinator 

Reports to:  Aquatics Manager 

Classification:   Non-exempt, full-time, 40 hours per week 

Compensation:  $48,000 to $54,000 annual, $23 to $26 per hour plus 16% 
for benefits 

Deadline: August 6, 2017 at 5:00pm 

 

Background: 

The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District (The District) was formed in 
December 2009 as a new municipal corporation.  Its purpose is to operate the Mt. 
Rainier Swimming Pool in Des Moines WA.  Currently the District is conducting an 
Aquatic Feasibility Study to help determine the future of aquatics in Des Moines.   

After years of operation by an outside contractor, the District is now embarking on 
direct operation of the Mt. Rainier Pool.  The Aquatics Coordinator will be involved in 
day-to-day operational aspects of the Mt. Rainier Pool.  

Position Summary:  

Aquatics Coordinator’s key responsibilities will be to 

• Participate with the recruitment, interviewing, hiring, training, certification 
and performance of aquatic staff including supervising the day-to-day 
activities of the staff. 

• Help ensure that all appropriate water, environmental, health and safety 
standards are maintained and that the pool is current on all necessary 
certifications required for operation including water chemistry, climate 
control, cleanliness and related maintenance. 

• Assist the Aquatics Manager in developing aquatic programing and scheduling 
staff and program events  

• Will be the evening supervisor 
 

 
Staffing & Training: 
 

• Lead water safety and life guard instruction 
• Conduct in-service training sessions for staff and ensure compliance with 

District standards by staff 



Aquatic Coordinator Version 7.10.2017 Page 2 of 3 

Financial:  

• Provide back up to the Aquatics Manager for cash processes, daily bank 
deposits and fiduciary functions at the pool facility 

• Support the accurate and timely submittal of staff time-cards  
• Utilize the District’s standard procurement and invoicing processes 

Administration: 

• Oversee processes and maintain records of operational facility usage, monitor 
and maintain inventories of pool equipment and supplies 

• Familiar with WAC 246-260 (related to water recreation) and RCW 35.61 
(metropolitan park districts) and RCW 70.90 (water recreation) 

Minimum Qualifications: 

Education and Experience 
 

• A minimum of two years’ experience in aquatics  
• A bachelor degree or combination of education, skills and experiences that 

demonstrate competency in fulfilling the job requirements  
 
Certifications 

• Current Aquatic Facility Operator (AFO) or Certified Pool Operator (CPO) or 
can be certified within three months of hire date 

• Current lifeguard and lifeguard instructor certification from American Red 
Cross (or equivalent) 

• Current Water Safety certificate 
• Current CPR for the Professional Rescuer, AED and First Aid certificates  
• Current Water Safety Instructor certificate 

 

Knowledge 

• Experience in developing, scheduling and coordinating high-quality aquatic 
programming 

• Desired:  General knowledge of swimming pool systems and operation, such 
as filtration systems, chemical controllers and feeders, HVAC, safety systems, 
pumps and electric motors or a willingness to learn 

•  

Skills 

• Ability to model organization team work to exceptional performance levels, 
exhibit positive work ethic and to integrate efforts of the entire organization  

• Working under direction of the Aquatics Manager, identify problems, collect 
data and analyze situations, identify options, make recommendations, 
implement action plans, monitor progress, measure success and continue 
improvement  

• Beginner level proficiency with Microsoft Word and Excel  
• Strong written and verbal communication skills. 

 

  



Aquatic Coordinator Version 7.10.2017 Page 3 of 3 

Attributes 
 

• Works well with people, treating everyone with respect and building trust 
• Takes appropriate initiative 
• Timely follow through on commitments 
• Delivers high quality work performance 
• Projects and maintains a positive image always 
• Works well as a team member/leader in all interactions 
• Provides consistent high quality service 
• Always puts safety first 
• Able to set and achieve goals with a strategy of continuous improvement 
• Maintains focus and achieves results relying on facts and data to support 

recommendations 

 
Other Considerations 
 

• Must be able to maintain flexible work hours spread over days and times of 
pool operation especially evening and weekend hours.  

• Must possess a Washington state driver’s license and a driving record free of 
moving violations for the past three years 

• Must be able to pass a WSP & FBI background check 
• Must be able to work a full-time flexible schedule where shifts may be 

assigned opening, closing, or weekends, depending on the need of the facility. 
Work requires a normal range of vision and hearing, and the ability to lift in 
excess of 50 lbs, bend, and stoop. Working with chemicals on a regular basis, 
including DE and Chlorine and understand the proper handling of said 
chemicals.  




